



Ravikiran Shinde · 1st  
Design Engineer at Proficient steel cast pvt .ltd

S-Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd

Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32

Pune, Maharashtra, India · [Contact info](#)

144 followers · [144 connections](#)

Nanasaheb Tidake, ASHISH GOMASE, and 50 other mutual connections

Message More

### Highlights



Ravikiran is a new connection

"Hi Ravikiran, it's great to connect with you. Looking forward to staying in touch."

Say hello

Ravikiran started a new position as Design Engineer at S-Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd

"Congrats on the new job! How have you been?"

Say congrats

### Activity

144 followers

Following

Ravikiran Shinde posted this · 2mo



I'm happy to share that I'm starting a new position as Design Engineer at S-Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd!

16

1 comment

Show all posts →

### About

Experienced Computer Aided Design Technician with a demonstrated history of working in the non-profit organization management industry. Skilled in AutoCAD, Virtual Collaboration, PTC Creo, ANSYS, and CATIA. Strong information technology professional with a Bachelor of Engineering - BE focused in Mechanical Engineering...

## Experience



### Design Engineer

S-Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd · Full-time

Jul 2023 - Present · 3 mos

India · On-site

[in](#) helped me get this job

### Design Engineer

Proficient steel cast pvt .ltd · Full-time

May 2022 - Jul 2023 · 1 yr 3 mos

India

**Skills:** Communication · Geometric Dimensioning & Tolerancing · Bill of Materials · 3D Modeling · Design Engineering

### Quality Assurance Engineer

S.M.Auto Engg.PrivateLimited.Chakan,Pune(Rs.300 Crore Group) · Full-time

Jul 2021 - May 2022 · 11 mos

India · Hybrid

**Skills:** Test Automation · Communication



### Computer Aided Design Technician

National Skill Development Corporation · Full-time

Jun 2019 - Jul 2021 · 2 yrs 2 mos

Maharashtra, India · Hybrid

**Skills:** Computer-Aided Design (CAD) · Communication · AutoCAD

## Education



### Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Mechanical Engineering

2015 - 2015

## Licenses & certifications



### Basics of Money

INDmoney

Issued Oct 2022

Credential ID 5821596\_1



### Tips for Working Remotely

LinkedIn

Issued Jun 2020

[Show credential](#)

## Skills

### Test Automation

Quality Assurance Engineer at S.M.Auto

Engg.PrivateLimited.Chakan,Pune(Rs.300 Crore Group)

[Endorse](#)

### Computer-Aided Design (CAD)

Computer Aided Design Technician at National Skill Development Corporation

Endorse

Show all 18 skills →

### Interests

Top Voices Companies Groups Newsletters Schools



**Bill Gates**   
Co-chair, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation  
34,844,789 followers

+ Follow

Ad ...

Daya, stay informed on industry news and trends



Daya, Get the latest on Analog Devices  
India News, Jobs, and More!

Follow

### People also viewed



**Ganesh More** · 2nd  
Process Engineer at S-Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd

+ Follow



**Chetan Sayankar** · 2nd  
Managing Director | CEO at S Cube Mass Transfer PVT LTD | SIX SIGMA  
BLACK BELT CERTIFIED | 5 S KAIZEN | GEMBA KAIZEN | BIODIESEL PROCES...

+ Follow



**Rushikesh Rahane** · 2nd  
Process Engineer | Project Engineer | Process Engineering | Energy |  
Chemicals | Sustainability | Environment

+ Connect



**Swapnil Landge** · 3rd  
Director S Cube Mass Transfer Pvt Ltd

Message



**Khushbu Suryawanshi** · 3rd  
Process Engineer

Message

Show all

### People you may know

From Ravikiran's industry



**Tejas Kotur**

Design Engineer in 4-stroke marine engine design at Man Diesel And Turbo India PVT. LTD. (Aurangabad) | Ex-Production Engineer at Varroc Engineeri...

Connect



**CMA Viraj Deshpande**

Deputy manager at KSB Ltd

Connect



**Manojkumar Mali**

Head of Quality Assurance| Lean Six Sigma Black Belt | GD & T | SQA | IQA & VDA6.3 Auditor | AIAG & VDA PFMEA | QMS: IATF16949 | Customer Quality |

Connect



**Amey Singarkar**

Data Analyst at Wuerth Industrial Service India Pvt. Ltd.

Connect



**Amol Rokade**

Sales Schaeffler India

Connect

Show all

**You might like**

Pages for you



**Mechanical Engineering World**

Oil and Gas

508,329 followers



18 connections follow this page

Follow



**Tata Group**

Executive Offices

2,719,706 followers



37 connections work here

Follow

Show all



